

Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

Meeting Minutes Date: September 13, 2021 from 10:00 - 11:30 AM

Attendance

Atte	ndance				
	Alison Brewer-Hunter GCHS Teacher		Allison Stone GC Schools Psychologist	X	Amanda Conn Starner PreventionFirst! Sr. Director
	Amanda Walker GCMS Counselor	X	Andrea Doughty Anthem Medicaid Health Promotions		Brandy Feagan WIS Sr. High Principal
X	Breanna Williams Secretary/Health Dept		Bryan Marshall GC News Editor		Carley Powers NorthKey Prevention Team
	Caryn Scheiding WIS Elem. Counselor		Claudette Herald GC Schools DPP		Clay Mattingly GCHS Principal
	Carrie Coleman GC Parks & Rec		Chuck Dills Judge Exec	X	Danielle Haley- Project Director GC Public Info Officer
K	David Borton CMZ FRC		David Schneider GCHS Counselor		Deacon Dzierzawski Evaluator - Epiphany
	Delaney Chapman St. Elizabeth		Dione Kinman Dry Ridge Housing	X	Emily Dade GCMS YSC
	Heather Clay GC SIS		Jacqalynn M. Riley Magistrate 1st Dist		Jason Frilling GCMS Principal
	Jenny Mann Parent		Jeff Colon Pastor Lighthouse	X	Jodi Clifford St. Elizabeth
	Judy Jackson Local Volunteer		Karen Schreyer FFLAG		Karla Hurley MCE FRC
	Kasey Mason WIS Jr. High Counselor		Katrina Davis Humana		Kelly West - Chair Williamstown FRYSC
	Keith Morris St. Elizabeth		Leslie Knight Judge		Leslie Salsbury Passport Health
	Linda Bates WellCare		Lisa Anglin St. Elizabeth		Lorie Dunn Ext. Office- SNAP Edu.
X	Marianne Smith DRE FRC		Nicole Davis CHS Asst. Principal	X	Nicole Frevola Collab. Specialist - NorthKey
	Nick Warren GCHS Counselor		Mary Beagle GC Health Coord.	X	Mary Schneider Ext. Office- Cancer Control
	Mary Tucker NKY Health Dept		Melissa Loyd NKY ASAP		Pat Horton
	Rachel Retherford WIS Sr. High Counselor		Rebecca Moore Women's Crisis Center		Rebekah Thomas GCMS Counselor
	Rhonda Dupuy Parent		Rhonda Schlueter Former GC Nurse		Ronda Smith GC CDW
K	Riley Colson SES FRC		Robert Morgan GCMS SRO		Robin Webster RMB Agency
	Roger Humphrey Magistrate 3 rd Dist.		Samantha Grothaus NKADD/ASAP	X	Sarah Lowe Legal Aid Bluegrass
	Sarah Tuttle Owen Co. DFC	X	Shelli Johnson WIS Academic Advisor		Suzy Culbertson NKYHD - Harm Reduction
	Tammy McClelland KY Courts		Tatiana Bradley Cabinet		Tim Polley Pastor Dry Ridge Christian Church
	Tony Cooper Parent	X	Tyler Mullins – Vice Chair GCHS YSC		Wanda Hammons First Responder
	Wray Jean Jump Circuit Clerk				
			i		



Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

Meeting Minutes

Date: September 13, 2021 from 10:00 - 11:30 AM

In-Kind Time Reporting

Date	Hours	Person	Purpose	
	2	Marianne Smith	Dinner Table Project	
	2	David Borton	Sources of Strength training	

DFC Coordinator's Report & Budget Overview

- Launi attended a number of Back-to-School and Transition events in August
- DFC Progress Report was due
 - Core Measures survey from March 2021 data in place of KIP data.
- Grant County and Williamstown Schools have signed a MOU to participate in the 2021 KIP.
- KIP = Kentucky Incentives for Prevention
 - Measures 30-day use, parental approval, peer approval, and substances including alcohol, tobacco, marijuana, prescription drugs
 - O Surveys 6, 8, 12 graders
 - Normally conducted during even years; however, KIP is switching to <u>odd number years</u>
 (2021-2023-2025-etc.)
- Budget Report
 - O Not much spending in August other than memberships and yearly renewals.

Old Business

- DFC Year 6-10 grant <u>update</u>
 - On August 30, Champions had a budget discussion meeting with the CDC.
 - Reviewed checklist of next steps IF selected for funding
 - O Champions have not yet heard a yes or no. We should know sometime in September.
- Mocktails Event scheduled at Music & Market on Main for October 15, 2021 from 6:30-9:30 at Piddle Park.
 - Conversation starters on back of recipe cards
 - Champions cannot purchase a stipend for the bartender or food so Launi requested funds to cover this from WellCare.
- Champions completed an Environmental Scan back in March and found retailers selling Delta-8.
 - O The Commissioner for Dept. of Agriculture sent a letter stating this practice was illegal. Liquor stores and gas stations do not have a hemp license.
 - O KY Hemp Association filed an injunction on KY State Police to prevent raids on stores.



Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

Meeting Minutes Date: September 13, 2021 from 10:00 - 11:30 AM

- O Champions to do a follow up environmental scan on Friday, September 24 to see if the four retailers are still selling. Let Launi know if you are able/interested to ride along for an environmental scan.
- Also looking at school data to determine instances of students caught with THC or Marijuana vapes. This will be shared with Camille Croweak, Ky Marijuana Prevention Enhancement Specialist.

New Business

- Launi and Deacon updated Champion's Logic Models with new data from the March 2021 Core Measures survey for each substance/primary issue the coalition tackles
 - O These include: underage drinking, prescription drugs, building assets, & marijuana.
 - States the problem, local conditions that contribute to the problem, and indicators for how we will know we have impacted the problem.
- Three question survey for members to be completed prior to Annual Orientation.
 - 1.) Member folders: Can be delivered to you by Launi, picked up by you, or sent electronically to be printed. Please have this in <u>hard copy for the orientation meeting in October</u>. By-laws, action plan, logic models, and the budget have all been updated this year.
 - 2.) Not in My House yard signs: If you live in Grant County, fill this out on the three question survey and it can be delivered to you. Launi has about 50. Grant County School Staff have been invited to use them and Williamstown School staff can be invited to use them
 - 3.) Local government meetings: Members who can attend these meetings to report back what city council is working on how the coalition can support any initiatives.

Agency Announcements

- Free NRT (gum, patches, lozenges) available to NKY residents at Grant County Drugs Williamstown, Dry Ridge, and Crittenden until June 30, 2022. Email breanna.williams@nkyhealth.org for more information.
- Anthem Medicaid Can participate and/or facilitate health education events and partnerships
 Email andrea.doughty@anthem.com for more information.

October 4, 2021 10:00 - 11:30 am Virtual Zoom